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DECISION MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO:  COMMISSIONER ANDERSON 

  COMMISSIONER HAMMOND 

  COMMISSIONER LODGE 

  COMMISSION SECRETARY 

  COMMISSION STAFF 

  LEGAL 

 

FROM: MICHAEL DUVAL 

  DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 

 

DATE: NOVEMBER 6, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF VEOLIA WATER IDAHO, INC.’S APPLICATION 

FOR APPROVAL OF FIRE HYDRANT CONVEYANCE, INSTALLATION, 

AND OPERATION AGREEMENT; CASE NO. VEO-W-23-04. 

 

 On October 20, 2023, Veolia Water Idaho, Inc. (“Company”) applied for approval of a Fire 

Hydrant Conveyance, Installation, and Operation Agreement between the Company and Whitney 

Fire Protection District (collectively, “Parties”). The Company requests that the Commission 

process the Application through modified procedure. Id.   

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 Staff recommends the Commission issue a Notice of Application and Notice of Modified 

Procedure establishing a January 18, 2024, comment deadline, and a February 1, 2024, Company 

reply comment deadline.  

COMMISSION DECISION 

 Does the Commission wish to issue a Notice of Application and Notice of Modified 

Procedure establishing a January 18, 2024, comment deadline, and a February 1, 2024, Company 

reply comment deadline? 

 

 

  _____________________________ 

  Michael Duval 

  Deputy Attorney General 
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